No. 709, S.]

[Published December 2, 1953.

CHAPTER 669

AN ACT to authorize the board of regents of the university of Wisconsin to fill and dredge an area, therein described, of Lake Mendota, and to use the area for certain purposes.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

The board of regents of the university of Wisconsin is authorized to fill and dredge an area within the confines of Lake Mendota lying south of a line described as follows: Commencing at a point on the existing shore line 165 feet east and 165 feet north of the northeast corner of Tripp Hall and extending in an approximate easterly direction for approximately 2,500 feet to a point on the extended center line of Park Street 640 feet north of the north face of the Wisconsin memorial union theatre, thence along the segment of an arc of a circle having a 600 foot radius and with center 60 feet directly north of the northwest corner of the old chemical engineering building to a point on the existing shore line which is at the northwest corner of the boat house; and commencing at a point on the existing shore line 165 feet east and 165 feet north of the northeast corner of Tripp Hall and extending approximately westerly in a straight line to the existing shore line at the north extremity of Stoney Point, such line being 240 feet north of the northwest corner of Chamberlin Hall and to use such area for the purpose of providing roadways, parking and recreational facilities for the university. The public streets crossed by such construction shall be considered as extended as public streets out to such new shore line, and the rights of the city of Madison in the portions of such streets so extended shall be the same as in other parts of said streets. The powers relating to docks, piers and wharves provided in section 66.073 of the statutes shall be preserved for the city of Madison. The provisions of section 36.06 (8) of the statutes shall apply to the area described herein.

Approved November 25, 1953.